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Carol DeSoto

From: applications@charlescountymd.gov on behalf of Charles County Government 
<applications@charlescountymd.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 27, 2021 10:53 AM
To: Public Record
Subject: *NEW SUBMISSION* Zoning Text Amendment (ZTA) #21-161 (Bill #2021-06) Private 

Elementary and Secondary Schools
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Name 
Erika Matthews  

Address 
11376 Sandhurst Place 
White Plains, Maryland 20695 

Phone 
3012338866  

Email 
erikamatthews78@gmail.zom 

Are you: 
For Topic 

Comment 
September 27, 2021 Dear County Commissioner’s Office, We are writing this letter to express our support for Discovery Lane School 
in their journey to becoming a non-public school. Our daughter has attended Discovery Lane since June 2019. Enrolling our daughter 
has been the best decision we have made. Discovery Lane is a well-rounded educational program, which allows kids to learn while 
having fun. This school is a diamond in the rough and a great asset to the Waldorf, Charles County and other surrounding areas. Over 
the course of 2 years, our child has improved in all areas as well as excelling in math and science. She is continuing to grow and is 
always super excited about learning. As parents, we want the best for our children and Discovery Lane is the best. The Anderson 
Family is rallying around the Discovery Lane Family to voice to the County Commissioner’s Office how great an impact it will be to 



2

our children to continue their education at Discovery Lane. Therefore, do not wait make the decision to make Discovery Lane a 
nonpublic Elementary today. It is the best decision for our children. We thank you for taking the time and listening to us. Best 
Regards, Michael Anderson and Erika Matthews  
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Thank you, 
Charles County, MD  
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